Travis Ritchie <travis.ritchie@sierraclub.org>

Ocotillo Power Plant Draft PSD Permit

Henry Krautter - AQDX <Henry.Krautter@mail.maricopa.gov> Tue, Mar 31, 2015 at 8:08 AM
To: Travis Ritchie <travis.ritchie@sierraclub.org>

Travis,
It’s the Friday after the hearing, or April 10.

Henry Krautter

Title V - Permitting Division

Maricopa County Air Quality Department
7007 N- Central Ave-, Suite 400
Phoenix, AZ 85004

602-506-7302

602-506-6985 (fax)
Henry.Krautter@mail.maricopa.gov

wWww.maricopa.gov/aq

Feedback
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From: Travis Ritchie [mailto:travis.ritchie@sierraclub.org]
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 5:38 PM

To: Henry Krautter - AQDX

Subject: Re: Ocotillo Power Plant Draft PSD Permit
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Henry,

Can you please clarify the deadline to submit public comments for the Draft PSD Permit for Ocotillo? The top of
the public notice says the public comment period ends April 3, but then in the text of the document it says you
will accept written comments as long as they are received by April 10 at 5 pm. Which is it?

Second question: May | email written comments to you, or must they be hard-copy mailed?

Thanks for your help.

Travis Ritchie

Staff Attorney

Sierra Club Environmental Law Program
85 Second Street, 2nd Floor

San Francisco, CA 94105
415-977-5727
travis.ritchie@sierraclub.org

On Wed, Mar 11, 2015 at 8:33 AM, Henry Krautter - AQDX <Henry.Krautter@mail. maricopa.gov> wrote:

Here you go Travis. Thanks for letting me know.

Henry Krautter

Title V - Permitting Division

Maricopa County Air Quality Department
7007 N- Central Ave-, Suite 400
Phoenix, AZ 85004

602-506-7302

602-506-6985 (‘fax)
Henry.Krautter@mail.maricopa.gov

Wwww.maricopa.gov/aq
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From: Travis Ritchie [mailto:travis.ritchie@sierraclub.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 10:39 AM

To: Henry Krautter - AQDX; Henry Krautter - AQDX
Subject: Ocotillo Power Plant Draft PSD Permit

Hello Henry,

| noticed that the Ocotillo draft permit was posted March 4. Can you please provide Appendix A to the TSD (? It
does not appear to be included on the web posting.

Thank you.

Travis Ritchie

Staff Attorney

Sierra Club Environmental Law Program
85 Second Street, 2nd Floor

San Francisco, CA 94105
415-977-5727
travis.ritchie@sierraclub.org


mailto:travis.ritchie@sierraclub.org
tel:415-977-5727
mailto:travis.ritchie@sierraclub.org

